Lynne Baldwin

From: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: 13 June 2024 13:56

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/02715/REM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for consulting Thames Water on this planning application. Having reviewed the details, we have no
comments to make at this time.

Should the details of the application change, we would welcome the opportunity to be re-consulted.
Kind Regards,

Saira Irshad

Development Database Administrator
Tel: 0203 577 9956
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ

It's everyone's water

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2024 11:21 AM

To: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 23/02715/REM

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open attachments or reply,
unless you recognise the sender's e-mail address and know the content is safe. If in doubt, contact
the Digital Service Desk. Report Phishing via the Report Message option.

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District
Council Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find
us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

1



Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company
number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater
Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for
the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and
don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the
intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other
person - please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.



